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Malave, Erin L ORB.0001%5070

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, April 30, 2010 11:09 AM
To: 'FL Villa Management.lic'
Subject: RE: FEIN number

Your request to correct your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: FL Villa Management.lic [mailto:andy@floridavillasmanagement.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 7:47 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEIN number

Hi Sunbiz
According the feds you have the wrong FEIN number for FL Villa Management.llc. You have 26- 2049693
They say we need 26-2409697 can you amend your record please as this is causing lots of problems.

Have a great day!

Andrew Hales
Realtor Associate with Hightower Realty

For vacation home rentals
http://www.stayinavacationhome.com

For vacation home management & sales
http://www.floridavillasmanagement.com

Telephone USA +1 321 746 1946

For your next trip to Florida why not stay in a vacation home away from home.
Call or eamil us we will be more than happy to help.

L LY.




